

## Graphic, Object & Game Designer

### Expertise

Object design, including identification of a problem/opportunity, research, conceptualization, ideation, digital and physical modeling, and validation research.

Game design, including prototyping and implementation of interactive analog game systems.

Hand sketching and physical modeling for rapid digital and analog design iteration.

CAD drawing and rendering, with particular expertise in RhinoCAM 3D, including experience with the Grasshopper parametric plugin.

Graphic design and layout for print and digital publishing, with particular expertise in book-length instructional texts.

Adobe Creative Suite 5, with particular expertise in InDesign.

Digital user interface prototyping using Adobe Flash, InDesign and Acrobat tools to create user-testable interactive interfaces.

### Employment

#### Lead Fabricator

Chicago, IL 2011-Present

Chicago Router Works. Fabrication of design elements for the entertainment, architecture and design industries as well as individual clients. Programming and operation of CNC router machinery as well as general woodworking and finishing.

#### Independent Game Designer/Self-Publisher

2005-Present

Designed, wrote and self-published four tabletop roleplaying games, entailing designing graphics and layout for book-length print and digital publications. Successfully crowd-sourced 450% funding for most recent project.

#### Staff Scenic Carpenter

Boston, MA, 2007-09

Huntington Theatre Company. Fabricated scenery for award-winning regional theatre in a high-pressure, collaborative creative environment.

### Education

#### Master of Design in Designed Objects

Chicago, IL, 2011

School of the Art Institute of Chicago  
Recipient: Betsy Karp MDDO Graduate Award, 2011

#### Bachelor of Arts in Politics & History

Waltham, MA, 2006

Brandeis University

### Exhibitions

#### LOADED

Milan, Italy, 2011

Group Exhibition at Spazio Rossana Orlandi for the Salone Internazionale del Mobile. Featured by Domus, Inhabitat and Core77, among other web-based press.

#### Where Is Where

Chicago, IL, 2011

AIADO+Fashion graduate showcase at the School of the Art Institute of Chicago.